Sarah Frain

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,
Can the attached drawing and email be added to dms for NE/21/00074/TPO/ please
Thanks

Erika

Hi Erika,

thanks so much for getting back to me and clarifying those points.

Please find attached the site plan for Hunters Lodge, apologies that T4 was missed off accidentally previously.
Is it ok to send to you directly this way or do we need to upload on the planning portal?

We will come back to you regarding the Polebrook Hall information required.

ON a seperate matter, we were also asked to get photos for an application at Tansor Manor, and we havent had
time to get over there to do this yet- can that one also go through now without needing the photos please?

| attach the letter we were sent on 9th December.

What with our volume of workload and Christmas in the way, plus juggling work with looking after a 1 year old, we

simply haven't been able to get back there to take photos.

Do we need to reapply for that one via the Portal, as i realise we have gone past the 28 day mark- or can you help to
put that through?

Anything you can do to help would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks

Lucy Stone
Office Manager

For and on behalf of:



Andrew Stone ND Arb
Nene Valley Tree Services Ltd

(Save a Tree! Please do not print this email unless you really need to. SAVE EARTH - SAVE WATER - SAVE
ENERGY)

On Wed, 20 Jan 2021 at 08:58, Erika Davies <Erika.Davies@east-northamptonshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Andrew

| hope this email finds you well

| have had a word with our tree officer and he has confirmed that for application NE/21/00074/TPO/ - Polebrook
Hall, we need the location of the Poplar T1. The spec and reason for work are sufficient.

If the trees are in different properties then we must have two separate applications. If they are in the same
property then this would not be required.

For the second application NE/21/00078/TCA/ - Hunters Lodge, we need the location of T4 Acer, the reasons and
specs are acceptable.

| can confirm that once the above points have been addressed no further information is required to validate this
applications.

Kind regards

Erika Davies



Planning Technician
East Northamptonshire Council

01832 742207

www.east-northamptonshire.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @ENCouncil

Find out all the latest information on coronavirus (COVID-19) — including symptoms, how to avoid spreading germs
and the dedicated 111 online coronavirus service — by visiting http://nhs.uk/coronavirus

Warning: Although East Northamptonshire Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this e-mail, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-
mail or attachments.

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Please do not forward
without consideration of the origins of the email and any data included within. Please note that this and any
responses to this email may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000/Data Protection Act 2018.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily represent those of East Northamptonshire Council
and are not to be relied upon without subsequent written confirmation by an authorised representative.

If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, forwarding or other dissemination or use is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error please notify the council’s Data Protection Officer via DP@east-
northamptonshire.gov.uk

East Northamptonshire Council takes the protection of your personal data seriously. Full details can be found in the
council’s Privacy Statement

Find out all the latest information on coronavirus (COVID-19) — including symptoms, how to avoid spreading germs
and the dedicated 111 online coronavirus service — by visiting http://nhs.uk/coronavirus



